ﬁ ENGINEERING & ENVIR. SVCS. DEPARTMENT

¥ A Hameed Malik, Ph.D., P.E., Director

MEMORANDUM
TO: Darrell White, Interim Director - Procurement

FROM:\| Hameed Malik, Ph.D., PE, Director- Engineering & Environmental Services

DATE: Monday, November 4, 2024

SUBJECT: Augusta Solid Waste & Recyclable Collection
Service Area Zone One, Zone Two, and Zone Three
RFP 25-900
File Reference: 24-014(A)

Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services (AEES) is making solid waste collection contracted Services
following the supplement recommendations under RFP 25-900 for Zone One, Zone Two, and Zone Three
Setvice area.

AEES under initial recommendations requested entering fee negotiation with two top rated qualified proposers,
Georgia Waste System, LLC (GWS) and Coastal Waste & Recycling of Georgia, LLC (Costal). Scope of services
and fee negotiation has been completed now. GWS is accepting the AEES offered Zone 1 fee schedule and
Coastal is accepting the AEES offered Zones 1, 2, & 3 fee schedule. In addition to fee schedule, AEES has
taken into consideration the firm ability to maintain & improve cutrent level of service for each service zone
since total service area is roughly 308 square miles. It is a significant large area for one firm to setve effective
and efficiently while maintain the desired level of service. Hence, it is AEES supplemental recommendations
to award RF 25-900 contract to two aforementioned firms; GWS and Coastal. AEES is recommending
awarding Zone 1 services area to GWS and Zones 2 & 3 to Coastal at fee schedules & frequency offered by
the AEES for each zone and accepted by each firm for respective Setvice Zone.

Aforestated award recommendation is contingent upon receipt of signed contract, insurance documentation
and other required documents per REP 25-900.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796-5040.

Thank you.
/hm
cc Nancy Williams, Procurement Department
June Hamal, Augusta Engineering & Environmental Setvices
Program File

Augusta Engineering Administration
452 Walker Street, Suite 110 - Augusta, GA 30901
Office: (706) 796 —5040 Fax: (706) 796 -5045
www.augustaga.gov
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Darrell White, Interim Director - Procurement
FROM: \ Hameed Malik, Ph.D., PE, Director- Engineering & Environmental Services
DATEY Monday, October 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Augusta Solid Waste & Recyclable Collection
Service Area Zone One, Zone Two, and Zone Three
RFP 25-900
File Reference: 24-014(A)

Based on RFP 25-900 evaluation final cumulative scoring, Georgia Waste System, LLC (GWS) is
top rated firm followed by the Coastal Waste & Recycling of Georgia, LLC (Costal). It is the initial
recommendation of Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services (AEES) that the scope of
services detail discussion and fee negotiation be initiated with these two top rated firms (GWS
and Costal). Accordingly AEES will issue supplemental recommendations followed by contract
award recommendations.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796-
5040.

Thank you.
/hm
cc: Nancy Williams, Procurement Department

June Hamal, Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services
Program File

Augusta Engineering Administration
452 Walker Street, Suite 110 — Augusta, GA 30901
Office: (706) 796 —5040 Fax: (706) 796 -5045
www.augustaga.gov




